

FW: Jasper Store Remedial Excavation

HANSON Don * DEQ <don.hanson@deq.oregon.gov>

Tue 10/24/2023 4:13 PM

To: KINGERY Sarah * DEQ <Sarah.Kingery@deq.oregon.gov>; LUST Info * DEQ <Info.LUST@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: LONG Rachel * DEQ <Rachel.LONG@deq.oregon.gov>; OGILVIE Lynda * DEQ <Lynda.OGILVIE@deq.oregon.gov>
FYI, schedule update...

From: Roger Edens <edensr@fullcycleenvironmental.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 2:32 PM

To: HANSON Don * DEQ <don.hanson@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Jasper Store Remedial Excavation

You don't often get email from edensr@fullcycleenvironmental.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Don,
It was good speaking with today.
The Jasper Store remediation is being pushed to next week. Targeting loading trucks for Tuesday 10-31
Thanks,
Roger



Roger Edens

R.G.

Environmental

Geologist

OR&WA

ICC Certifications

U1, U2, and U3

C: 541-668-1141

O: 458-202-9502

E:

EdensR@FullCycleEnvironmental.com

W: FullCycleEnvironmental.com

133 NE Greeley Ave, Bend, OR 97701

WHERE FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY AND
ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY WORK TOGETHER

From: Roger Edens

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 3:34 PM

To: don.hanson@deq.oregon.gov

Subject: Jasper Store Remedial Excavation

Don,
During decommissioning of the USTs at Jasper Store we found impacts to soil and groundwater. I am experienced in site investigation/remediation from back East, but still have some unfamiliarity with OR practices.
I am planning a remedial excavation for a couple of weeks for now. The impacts were a heavy sheen in the tank pit and stained soils. I believe it is an old spill, from before the tanks were lined. The downgradient side is bounded by a highway, and beyond that is the Willamette River.
I am considering using ORC since I suspect we may not be able to excavate all the impacts away. Are the monitoring requirements regarding ORC use?
Please give me a call to discuss this matter.
Thanks,
Roger



Roger Edens
R.G.
Environmental
Geologist
OR&WA
ICC Certifications
U1, U2, and U3

C: 541-668-1141
O: 458-202-9502
E: EdensR@FullCycleEnvironmental.com
W: FullCycleEnvironmental.com

133 NE Greeley Ave, Bend, OR 97701

WHERE FISCAL RESONSIBILTY AND
ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY WORK TOGETHER